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Golden Rules Nos 1-5

1 Always work backwards from the known (yourself)
to the unknown (forebears)

1 Never believe everything on a birth, death or
marriage certificate

1 Never completely trust the spelling of surnames,
place names etc

1 Always check surname variants when researching

1 Always have at least two separate sources of
proof for each event
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Golden Rules Nos 6-10

1 Remember that everything is only speculation
until verified

1 Always photocopy certificates and important
documents and leave the originals in a safe place

v If a document exists, read it!

1+ Join at least one family history group,
genealogical society or historical society

1 Share your information and documentation
(copies only) with other researchers
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Resources

Select Publications

Family history groups

BDMs (Births Deaths & Marriages)
Newspapers

Libraries

Archives

Online Resources (websites, digitised records &
Indexes and databases)

) d md mpd Nmd md
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Select Publications

1 Nick Vine Hall 0 Tracing Your Family History in
Australia: A National Guide to Sources , 3"
edition, 2002

v Family History for Beginners and Beyond
compiled by Sue Fallon, Heraldry & Genealogy
Society of Canberra, 14 ™ ed, 2009

1 Unlock the Past publications 0 series of guides

1 Australian Family Tree Connections

} Inside History
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http://www.hagsoc.org.au/
http://www.unlockthepast.com.au/unlock-past-publications
http://www.unlockthepast.com.au/unlock-past-publications
http://www.unlockthepast.com.au/unlock-past-publications
http://www.unlockthepast.com.au/unlock-past-publications
http://www.unlockthepast.com.au/unlock-past-publications
http://www.aftc.com.au/
http://www.insidehistory.com.au/

Family History Groups

} Genealogical Society of Queensland
WWW.QJsg.org.au/

1 Queensland Family History Society
www.gfhs.org.au/

} Toowoomba & Darling Downs Family History
Society www.tddfhs.org/

} Australasian Federation of Family History
Organisations (AFFHO) www.alfho.org/

1 History Queensland
www.historyqueensland.org.au/
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http://www.gsq.org.au/
http://www.qfhs.org.au/
http://www.tddfhs.org/
http://www.affho.org/
http://www.historyqueensland.org.au/

BDMs

} Certificates are essential 9o provide clues and
evidence (proof)

1 Some States indexes are online, free or fee
1 Most States have indexes on fiche or CD o)
available for sale or via a library

} Cor a N WatdS#es for Genealogists . An
Australian Gateway Site for Tracing Your Family
History
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http://www.coraweb.com.au/

Web Sites for Genealogists

An Australian gateway site for tracing your family history by Cora Num

New book available - Irish Research on the Internet

This site has 1,850+ quality links arranged in 48+ categories

Aboriginal and Torres Strait [slanders

Archives

Asvlum and Hospital Eecords New

Beginners

Birth Death and Marriage Records
o Ausiralian BDM Sites

o Australian Registry Addresses and Certificate Costs
o Available BDM Indexes for Australia

Eookshops
Cemeteries
Census Records - Australia  Also see Ireland. Scotland and UK
Child Migration and Child Welfare
Convicts
Criminal and Court Records
Dates and Calendars
Dictionaries. Glossaries and Translators
Family History and Historical Societies
Hospital Records - See Asylum and Hospital Records
Immigration into Australia
¢ General Information Sites

o How to Find Shipping and Immigration Becords in Australia- A Beginners Sheet

.« & » @

4 & 4 4 &+ = B2 8 &+ »

WWW.coraweb.com.aL
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http://www.coraweb.com.au/

Categories

¢ National

Anstr
Territory

New South Wales
Northern Territory
Queensland

South Australia
Tasmania

Victoria

Western Australia

Birth, Death and Marriage Records - Australia

Web Sites for Genealogists - An Australian gateway site for tracing your family history by Cora Num
Also see
BDM Registrar addresses and current certificate costs
BDM Online Indexes
Online Publications: Newspapers and Newspaper Indexes for online Birth, Death and Marriage Notices.

National

Ancestry com. New This commercial site has a variety of subscription options available and offers access to:

* Australia Birth Index 1788-1922 covering New South Wales(1788-1910), Northern Territory(1870-1910), Queensland (1829-1910,
1915-1919), South Australia (1842-1922), Tasmania (1803-1910), Victoria (1836-1910) and Western Australia (1841-1905)

* Australia Death Index 1787-1985 covering New South Wales (1788-1945), Northern Territory (1870-1913), Queensland (1829-
1959), South Australia (1842-1970)

Tasmania (1803-1919), Victoria (1836-1985) and Western Australia (1841-1980)

* Australia Marriage Index 1788-1949 covering New South Wales (1788-1945), Northern Territory (1870-1913), Queensland (1829-
1935), South Australia (1842-1937), Tasmania (1803-1919), Victoria (1836-1920) and Western Australia (1906-1950)

Check if there is free access to Ancestry.com in a public or family history library near you.

The Everson Index is an index to death notices appearing in current Australian newspapers. It also includes some funeral notices, probate
notices and obituaries. This ongoing project currently contains over 2.9 million entries from 181 newspapers. See Newspapers and
Newspaper Indexes for further details. Updated

Obituaries Australia. hosted by the National Centre of Biography at the Australian National University, is a digital repository of obituaries
published in newspapers, journals, magazines and bulletins. Here you will find the life stories of Australians from the earliest times to the
present. There is also the opportunity to submit obituaries to this site. New

Australian Obituaries This site is posting obituary, death and funeral notices appearing in Australian newspapers. There is a free basic search
facility with the full text of the notice returned. but not the reference to the original source (newspaper). Notices are available from August
2006.

www.coraweb.com.au/bdmau.htm
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http://www.coraweb.com.au/bdmau.htm

Newspapers

+ National Library of Australia  www.nla.gov.au

} E- Resources (access to overseas newspapers at
home) www.nla.gov.au/app/eresources/
1 TROVEtp://trove.nla.gov.au/

1 Papers Past (NewZealand)
Nttp.//paperspast.natlib.govt.nz/cqi -
pin/paperspast



http://www.nla.gov.au/
http://www.nla.gov.au/app/eresources/
http://trove.nla.gov.au/
http://paperspast.natlib.govt.nz/cgi-bin/paperspast
http://paperspast.natlib.govt.nz/cgi-bin/paperspast
http://paperspast.natlib.govt.nz/cgi-bin/paperspast

NATIONAL LIBRARY OF AUSTRALIA

eResources .

Not registered? get a library card

our location is outside the National Library of
Australia. Resources you can access:

? Free

Not sure hoWieRESOHUIGCESMOIRS 7

Watch our screencast

Freely available resources Licenced resources Onsite resources

lse eResources to locate

3 foII—te_!_‘t ?jc'“rt'al‘?-_ Websites freely available to Y Databasze= avaiable by
es and guides available -~ g anyone over the Internet L logging in with vour library

Resources available inside
the National Library of
card Australia building

through the Mational Library of
Australia on a range of topics.

Find a resource Browse by category Featured resources
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http://www.nla.gov.au/app/eresources/

Trove

one search ... a wealth of information

Learn about Trove

A guide to Trove
How to correct newspaper text
How to order a copy of an item

Contribute

Join the community that's organising and
improving this information resource.

62,269 newspaper text corrections today
48,951 images from users this month
12,010 items tagged this week

2,951 comments added this month

82 works merged or split this month

718 lists this month

Connect to others with similar interests on the
Trove forum

News

It's NAIDOC Week 3 8 July
Get in the mood for a bushwalk
The Miles Franklin Literary Award 2011

Fnuaulmuem:

Home About Site news Statistics Tags Help Forum Contactus

it's free and it only takes a minute m

Find and get over 241,126,174 Australian and online resources:
books, images, historic newspapers, maps, music, archives and more

15,640 searches this hour

In my libraries Advanced search

D Available online D Australian content

| Digitised newspapers Digitised Australian newspapers from 1802 to 1954 and
 and more The Australian Women's Weekly to 1982

y Florning ?ﬁt

AvNm

| Journals, aricles
| and data sets

ALLS
RNV IOUSTM YEAR 08 FUSLE
T I

Pictures, photos, Music, sound
objects and video

“ Archived websites People and
(1996 - now) organisations

http://trove.nla.gov.au/
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http://trove.nla.gov.au/

Trove: Home About Site news Statistics Tags Help Forum Contact us

I rov Digitised newspapers and more
Home About Browse Help it's free and it only takes a minute m

Find an article

Search articles ity e

Advanced Search

Find an issue
by Title by Date Read this article B

1. The Sydney Morning Herald

2. The Argus

3. Northern Territory Times and Gazette
4. Brisbane Courier

5. The Australian Women's Weekly

Show all titles

e

by State
NT aLp 3
WA NSW
SA ACT :
TAS Qy vic e = > ZOOM [ i el
1 i
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PAPERSPAST

Papers Past Home Introduction Search Browse

R T T

SEE[I'Ch NEWSPB_]_JEI'S More search options Help

U Exact phrase

! Any of your words

@ all of your words

L R R R NT ]

Masthead of New Fealand Free

e Browse Newspapers
03 August 1901
Papers Past contains more than one million pages of digitised . . .
New Zealand newspapers and periodicals. The collection oLl e s
covers the years 1839 to 1945 and includes 65 publications : : :
from all regions of New Zealand. View all newspapers and View all newspapers and View all newspapers and
periodicals by date. periodicals by region. periodicals by title.

Latest additions to Papers Past (May 2011):

+ Auckland Star (1870-1903)
+ Rodney and Otamatea Times, Waitemata and Kaipara

Gazette (1901-1945)

R T T R

R T T T T

Te Puna Matauranga ¢ Aolearoa

hoTlONhL LIBRARY About this site | Site map | Accessibility | Contact us | Terms of use | Copyright guide ﬂEWZEElandEO\r'tHZ

OF NEW ZEALAND
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http://paperspast.natlib.govt.nz/cgi-bin/paperspast
http://paperspast.natlib.govt.nz/cgi-bin/paperspast
http://paperspast.natlib.govt.nz/cgi-bin/paperspast

Libraries

} State Library of Queensland
www.slqg.qld.gov.au/
BGenealogy Unit
BJohn Oxley Library
BE- Services
} Toowoomba Regional Council Libraries Service
www.toowoombarc.qld.gov.au/facilities - and -

recreation/libraries.htmi



http://www.slq.qld.gov.au/
http://www.toowoombarc.qld.gov.au/facilities-and-recreation/libraries.html
http://www.toowoombarc.qld.gov.au/facilities-and-recreation/libraries.html
http://www.toowoombarc.qld.gov.au/facilities-and-recreation/libraries.html
http://www.toowoombarc.qld.gov.au/facilities-and-recreation/libraries.html
http://www.toowoombarc.qld.gov.au/facilities-and-recreation/libraries.html

Queensland Home Site map Contactus Help Search M] for_
Slq state library
of queensland

Government

online

Find... Information for... Collections Our services What'son Aboutus

State Library of Queensland > Collections > Family history

Family history

Births, deaths and marriages

Convicts FAMILY HISTORY

General resources

Immigration and shipping Search our collections:

The State Library of
Queensland has a large
collection of genealogical
resources. The resources
cover records from
Queensland, other
Australian states and other
countries. There are a
significant number of
resources relating to
Australian and British

Related links

Information for family
historians

Family history - Info
Guides

slg family history Nnub

Family history databases

ancestry. : :
R : : (may require login)
Explore family history: Cribb and Foote family photograph,
Image No. 187200 Family history learning
Convicts General family history resources

Convicts were The collection
transported to A holds an
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http://www.slq.qld.gov.au/coll/fh

State Library of Queensland = About us = Publications = Info Guides > Collections > Family history

3. Family history Info Guides

The State Library of Queensland's collections contain primary and secondary reference sources for research into families who
come from wvarious time periods, places, occupations and activities. Resources include:

births, deaths and marriage indexes
electoral rolls

convict records

immigration and shipping records.

. B 8 »

Further resources relating to genealogical research are also awvailable. A free state wide information service is available for
those needing help with family history research.

Number and Title Information also available
as:
3.1 How to trace wour family tree [new window '@ 20 kb1 Web page
3.2 Births deaths and marriages: Australia, New Zealand, England and Wales [new window '@
Web page
90 kb1
3.3 Australian parish records [new window @ 938 kbl Web page
3.4 Adoption [new window '@ 838 kbl Web page
3.5 England and Wales birth death and marriages [new window '@ 21 kbl Web page
3.6 Divorce [new aﬂ;induwﬁ 86 kbl Web page
3.7 Electoral rolls [new window ﬁ 85 kbl Web page
3.8 Cemetery records [new window '@ 84 kbl Web page

www.slqg.qgld.gov.au/about/pub/info guides/collections/ft
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http://www.slq.qld.gov.au/about/pub/info_guides/collections/fh

Archives

} Queensland State Archives
www.archives.qgld.gov.au

1 National Archives of Australia  www.naa.gov.au

v Council of Australasian Archives and Records
Authorities (CAARA) www.caara.org.au
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http://www.archives.qld.gov.au/
http://www.naa.gov.au/
http://www.caara.org.au/

Queensland
Government

Site map : Contact us : Search:

Queensland State Archives

Queensland State Archives is custodian of the

facility for those researching their family tree,
local history or other area of special interest:

« Opening Hours
» Family Research - Where to Start?

= Beginning Research

» Public Access
= Public Search Tools

» Search our Catalogue
» Find a record

« Find an image
« Indexes

» Experience Queensland history

Exhibitions and events

» 150th celebrations
« Seminars, talks and tours

State's largest and most significant collection of
government records and is an invaluable research

~ British royals
' in Queensland

Services to Government

Queensland State Archives is the lead agency for
! - recordkeeping across Queensland's public authorities.
‘\;.‘5 QSA manages a comprehensive recordkeeping policy
L 42: framework to ensure the consistent creation,
~ " management, disposal, storage, preservation and
retrieval of government information.

Click here to find out more about QSA's Recordkeeping
QOueensland

records . | AWareness Program.

they all
count

Services to Government

[+] Records Management Framework
[+] Recordkeeping Advice

[+] Electronic Recordkeeping

Digital Continuity

What's New

+ Ten steps for ensuring
the continued
accessibility of digital
records NEW

+ Digital Continuity report
NEW

+ Immigration Index
1922-1940 NEW

+ Public Records Brief:
Capturing Short
Messages

+ Recordkeeping Survey
2011

+ La Dolce Vita : Italians in
Queensland

+ The British Royals: a
Queensland story

+ Notification of lost public
records form

+ Application to dispose of
damaged public records
form

+ Index to Immigrants
Landed at Brisbane 1883
- 1917

+ 1980 Cabinst Minutes
released

+ Wills 19268-1930

www.archives.qgld.gov.au/
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http://www.archives.qld.gov.au/

Custom Search

Search

£
(| ARCHIVES

Australian Government " OF AUSTRALIA

Your story, our history

Search our collection
NameSearch PhotoSearch RecordSearch

News Northern Territory Using the Archives
Travel to Archives is history, with new 5 Recordsearch
ki research guide + Recousear
Bostad 7 Jul « PhotoSearch
| Commonwealth Government Records % Faml.ly history
Postgraduate scholars can now access free about the Northern Territory * Service records
digital copies of records with new joint T L + Learning fo research
scholarships from the Archives and the * Fact sheets _—
Australian Historical Association. more> * Make a reference inquiry
Archives celebrates Constitution Day with Quick links

y
old-fashioned family fun!
L » From the Director-General
inotbl s de + Media releases
Come to the Archives this Saturday 9 July for a S ,%‘X‘ggﬁg‘r’gsg%m
family fun day to celebrate the Constitution. s Erecdomarntenaation
more= « Exhibitions
New Northern Territory research guide S i:?ga;mﬁstraua
posted on: 1 July 2011 + E-newsletter

« Your Memento

A guide to Commonwealth records about the * A-Z for researchers

Northern Territory published online. more>

RSS

Catch us on...

IS VIS

www.nhaa.gov.au/
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http://www.naa.gov.au/

Online Resources

1 Where to Start? This is just brief overview.

1 Gateway sites

1 Family history sites
1 Military sites

1 Place name sites

1 Photographs

e UNLOC
L/ SHAUNA HICKS THE b s
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Gateway Sites

rCora Numo s wwwecorsweltcam.au

} Cy ndi ovswwlyingsltist.com

1 GENUKIwww.genuki.org.uk



http://www.coraweb.com.au/
http://www.cyndislist.com/
http://www.genuki.org.uk/

Follow Cyndi | AboutCyndi | FAQs Search
of Sites on Gouogle™ custom Search

HOME CATEGORIES WHAT'S NEW SHOP SUPPORT US
’ A comprehensive, categorized & cross-referenced list of links that
] ¢ point you to genealogical research sites online.
y s w Your genealogy starting point for more than 15 years!

Welcome to Cyndi's List Donate ) "y Donateto

Cyndi's List has been a trusted genealogy research site for more than 15 years.
M Cyndi's List is free for everyone to use and it is meant to be your starting point when Genealogy News Feeds
researching online.

Adam, Charlie & Rebecca Ingle

W follow us on twitter ¢ What exactly is Gyndi's List? Staunton Public Library Holding
o A categorized & cross-referenced index to genealogical resources on the Internet. Efﬂfﬂfﬂlﬁ?g??p -WHSV

“ like us on facebook

o Alist of links that point you to genealogical research sites online. Staunton Public Library Holding
Genealogy WorkshopWHSVWThe

o A free jumping-off point for you to use in your online research.
Staunton Public Library hopes its

tn!! a Friend

o A "card catalog” to the genealogical collection in the immense library that is the annual genealogy workshop wil help
B ' Cyndi's List Blog Internet.

o Your genealogical research portal onto the Internet. Were You Born on 10th May
£ sSHRRE WMO0 AT 10467

www.cvndislist.com/
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http://www.cyndislist.com/

United Kingdom
i and [reland

Guidance for 0

First-Time Users

of These Pages UK & Ireland

Genealogy

F2

Contents 7=
S e e
& Search @

Guidance for
Potential Contributors

to These Pages

Enter this large collection of genealogical information pages for

England, Ireland, Scotland, Wales, the Channel Islands, and the Isle of Man.

Getting started in genealogy Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs)

Newsgroups and bulletin boards.

efc.

Upcoming UK & Ireland Genealogical events
(GENEVA)

For the latest GENUKI server status see www.genuki.info which gives news of past, present and (where possible) future incidents
that may prevent or hinder vour access to parts of GENUKIL

To report errors found in these pages, please use this list of GENUKI maintainers in order to find the appropriate email address.

Note: The information provided by GENUKI must not be used for commercial purposes, and all specific restrictions concerning usage, copyright notices, etc., that are to be
found on individual information pages within GENUKI must be strictly adhered to. Violation of these rules could gravely harm the co-operation that GENUKI is obtaining from

www.genuki.org.uk/
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http://www.genuki.org.uk/

Family History Sites

Free sites
1 FamilySearch) www.familysearch.org
1 FreeUKGen hilp://freeukgen.rootsweb.com/

Commercial/pay to view/subscription
1 Ancestry (Australia) www.ancestry.com.au
} FindMyPast (Australia) http://findmypast.com.au/

1 FindMyPast (UK) www.iindmypast.co.uk/
1 Scot | andowswswwR@iaplspeople.gov.uk

v Roots Ireland www.rootsireland.ie/

I | Many others



http://www.familysearch.org/
http://freeukgen.rootsweb.com/
http://freeukgen.rootsweb.com/
http://www.ancestry.com.au/
http://findmypast.com.au/
http://www.findmypast.co.uk/
http://www.findmypast.co.uk/
http://www.scotlandspeople.gov.uk/
http://www.rootsireland.ie/

FAMILYSEARCH Learn  FamilySearch Centers Indexing Blog

Discover Your Family History Etiariges ot Bunilgbeantiong
Records Trees Catalog Books

First Names Last Name

Changes to FamilySearch.org make it
Place ~ From Year To Year _ easier to search family history
Advanced search Free U.S. Civil War Records

N/

A

o e

Browse by Location V . CIVIL : AR <

NS O A NN VEERISTA'R Y

P~ e ——

Africa = 7 s Records, regiment histories, timeline,
Asia and Middle East ' - : historical figures, and more.
Australia and New Zealand

www.familysearch.org/
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https://www.familysearch.org/

http://freeukgen.rootsweb.com/
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